
 

TO:  City of La Center 

FROM:  Chris Avery, Minister-Glaeser Surveying 

DATE:  November, 18 2019 

SUBJECT:  Schlentz Annexation Capital Facilities Analysis 

 

Peter Schlentz proposes the annexation of a 4.87 acre portion of parcel 986044822, into the City 
of La Center. Upon annexation the future zoning of the site will be R-7.5. While no development 
plans are currently proposed for the subject property, City of La Center Annexation Code 
18.290.030-1-g requires, “Evidence demonstrating that all public facilities and services necessary 
to serve the annexation territory, at full build-out, are either constructed or planned for and funded 
at a level of service sufficient to meet the demands of the most intense development allowed on the 
property in question”. Following is our public facilities analysis. 

 
TRANSPORTATION: 
NE Ivy Ave provides access to the site along its Northeastern boundary. NE Ivy Ave right-of-way 
has previously been annexed into the City of La Center. 
 
Holley Park Subdivision, currently under construction, will also stub a public road to a point on 
the East line of the subject property near its Northeast corner. 
 

SANITARY SEWER: 
According to an email dated 7/03/2019 from Anthony Cooper, City of La Center Engineer, “There 
is sewer available (to this site).  This a tougher site to get sanitary sewer service than the Peterson 
property.  The nearest gravity sewer is in 4th Street.  There is a small 1-¼”force main that serves 
the Public works shop in E. Ivy Avenue.  This would likely not be large enough to serve the Schlentz 
property. There is a subdivision called Holley Park that has just had a public hearing. It is 
currently under engineering review and it is just east of the Schlentz property.  They have proposed 
a 2” force main that will be extended just short of the east property line.  I have attached the utility 
plans.  That 2” force main may have enough capacity to serve the Schlentz property, but it depends 
on the amount of flow. It may be necessary to extend a force main from the Schlentz property along 



Ivy Avenue to connect to the 8-inch gravity sewer in 4th Street.  Grinder systems to serve the 
development may be an option. 

 
DOMESTIC WATER: 
Clark Public Utilities (CPU’s) is the water purveyor for this site. Summarizing CPU’s request for 
utility service, “There is an existing 2” CL-200 PVC water main connected to an 8” C-900 PVC 
water main within E. Ivy Ave that connects to a 12” PVC water main in E. 4th Street. Depending 
on site access and development layout, public water to the site is available by connecting to the 
existing 8” water main within E. Ivy Avenue. A minimum 8” water main should be extended on 
site and looped where possible. The project engineer is encouraged to coordinate the offsite water 
improvements with the proposed “Holley Park” development located adjacent to this project site. 
 

STORMWATER: 
Stormwater runoff (quantity and quality) from the future development will be maintained and 
treated on-site at the pre-developed site conditions. Any future development will meet the 
standards of City of La Center stormwater ordinance (Municipal Code 18.320). 
 

FIRE AND POLICE PROTECTION: 
Future homes on this site will be protected by City of La Center Police Department and Clark 
County Fire District. Police and Fire levy property taxes will be collected from the future 
residences to pay for the additional services generated by the additional future homes.  
 

PARKS: 
Park impact fees will be collected at the time of building permit issuance for the future homes. 
 

SCHOOLS: 
School impact fees will be collected at the time of building permit issuance for the future homes. 
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Chris Avery

From: Anthony Cooper <acooper@ci.lacenter.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 3:58 PM
To: Chris Avery
Subject: RE: Schlentz Annexation
Attachments: 20190703151743698.pdf; 19 Preliminary Plans.pdf

Chris: 
 
Yes.  There is sewer available.  This a tougher site to get sanitary sewer service than the Peterson property.  The nearest 
gravity sewer is in 4th Street.  There is a small 1 ¼”force main that serves the Public works shop in E. Ivy Avenue.  This 
would likely not be large enough to serve the Schlentz property. 
 
There is a subdivision called Holley Park that has just had a public hearing.   It is currently under engineering review and 
it is just east of the Schlentz property.   
They have proposed a 2” force main that will be extended just short of the east property line.  I have attached the utility 
plans.  That 2” force main may have enough capacity to serve the Schlentz property, but it depends on the amount of 
flow. 
 
It may be necessary to extend a force main from the Schlentz property along Ivy Avenue to connect to the 8‐inch gravity 
sewer in 4th Street.  Grinder systems to serve the development may be an option. 
 
Depending on what is built, the development will have to comply with the city stormwater ordinance. 
 
I am not sure if CPU has a water line near this area. 
 
Let me know if you have questions.   
 
Thanks 
 

From: Chris Avery [mailto:CSA@mgsurvey.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2019 2:49 PM 
To: Anthony Cooper 
Subject: Schlentz Annexation 
 
Hi Tony‐ 
I’m working on the annexation petitions for Peter Schlentz property, parcel number 986044822. When you have some 
time in the next week or two, could you give me the summary of City services available and required for future 
development for the capital facilities analysis (same run down that you gave me for the Peterson annexation info 
below). Please and thank you! 
 

Christopher S. Avery 
Professional Land Surveyor 
Land Use Planner 








